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21 HACICAY, ZL OEANEE L TWL D FEEboEIZ, v TR—1ICH
WTHE TRV, Y HR— VB OFRFHZ LuX, & TR =L TiE 65 % LL
EANBDOEIEMN 2025 46 ARFATEALDDK 20% %2 5 TEY, 2030 412138
25%ITETHETFHSINTVD, THITERD 4 AT 1T AR ERE &V D 2O FDk
ZEWL, FAEOHSRFICREREEL D2 ENBEEIN TS, BEIRRIZHK
DHLHTEZR Y v HAR— I E - T, Bl NO#HEEOEIL, FRlt iRt
RELEWIHIBRNOMBRORETH D,

VUHBR— VBRI R D B L OEIT AR L, BURM RIS E S TE 1,
FORER D, FRFENFE 4 (CPF: Central Provident Fund) 7% A&k & 9 25 %%
EHIECTH D, FRLETIE., AIWEBRABROP CHIRICE 2 X2 H W ARFICER
INTHEY, 2016 F 2 HIZHBRAITESSELNARLLET 7> a 7T T,
[Successful Ageing| & W5 Wi FEBNFIbH SN, ZOH#O T, BUFIX, &
BE N TE DR Mkt S CREMND SR RICEOLEIREOERMEZED D L LD
I, NERLEICRSTEEETH, FETHALL T, 2ol KA HEE b2
ETHER—EANRREINDEHOEELBR L TV 5D,

— 5T, EL DL, BERESCTEEHOWINIME~DE &0 F
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— M HIEAN BIRERERME S Y o TR =V EBRT R



1w

%1 i
1
2

I

S

%2
551 Hi

i
i

I

H

5

7% 3 i

=~
=
3=

3
1 Hi

5 2 fii

arse

Ri

Rt

3
2
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
2
1
2
3
3
1
2
3
1
1
2
1
2
3
1
2

w

B4
551 i
5 2 i
%3 i

FE .

................................................................... 1
.................................................................... 3
VUMK = NVICBITDEEBALOBEM EERE 4
AN B 4
FARFE (ANOREE EEIEER) 4
NEREE DTV 5
PFERTFH « BAL OB .. 6
B B B 7
R D B 7
T TN D I 8
TR m T N S 10
AARICBITA2EMEr T E S —EADOREEG 11

AARDIESEERIE (NFEBLR) 11
R R B . 11
I B 13
B R B T 15
B E T DR R 18
E « BIGIRIC L D@ E 7 T 18
REEEZFICLDEME T (F—ER) 20
FERE X —IZXDEEETT (F—ER) 25

HADOEME 77 O ETRE 26
BB TARHI DG 26
Bl 7 T D B 26
HARET VOB S 27
VOB NIIBTAERE S THEE N — A0S 28
BRIV DO RRERIE (I ERLR) 28
e G ST 4 BE (Central Provident Fund) ... 28
Bl T T O TR 32
I L DBl 7 T R 32
REEEZFICLIDEME T (F—ER) i 41
VAR IVDEE ST ORFETRE 47
Bl E T TARHI O 47
B 7 T D B 47
VU= IVET VORI B 48
HARL U HR—= VOB NOELNDERREA . 50
BEE T T XA DMIERFOR 50

(RIETDEF] & MHAZRTEZE) 51
FRfi rlRE R Etin 7 7ICmUT T BOR O FmbE .o 51
................................................................... 53
.................................................................. 54



M=

Afaix, BARE TR =N OEERE 7 7RG 2 i L, 2o H] G o R
MEBBEST DL LB, SROFEMEERZMRHT 5 ECOBRMNHEAEZRTT S Z
EEEMET D,

U H RN TIEHEERENERICEITL TR, 2025 46 AR T 65 %Ll EAD
DERDOK 20% % D', 2030 FFI2I1E 25%ICET H EFHIEN TS 29 L7 AN
MiE DL, EEREFEOW K, 5@ ) ofE/h, st oEY F okl & ik
EOMWRIEWERICEEL RITTEEI LD,

AKFETIE, F1EBICBW T U AR—ICET 5 &l 0Bk 2 A 08 ek Ot S
MEBOBRNOEET S, HH2ELRVOEIETIX, BARLE VI R—ILOEK
B 7TARENC W Tl B & OV — B R AE] & W o e o Mmoo S L. i
EZEB T 5 EwnE 7 7 HROR®ZER LN T 5,

EHIHEAETIE, MEOKKEZBE L CEBE T T 2 X2 5HlERFFOEWEZEH
L. BAZAWKRAMZER L L CEBOAFEL2 X225 RETLIER], v TR—
NEFIERGEZELC CTEAOML AT MHEXZ2RIEZE] & LT 20 8E2 7T
T 5,

! National Population and Talent Division, Strategy Group, Prime Minister’s Office Singapore, Department of
Statistics Ministry of Home Affairs, Immigration & Checkpoints Authority Ministry of Manpower, Population in
Brief 2025, [https://www.population.gov.sg/files/media-centre/publications/Population_in_Brief 2025.pdf] (&H#&
WK H : 2025 4 12 H 7 H)

2 Ministry of Health, ACTION PLAN FOR SUCCESSFUL AGEING 2023, [https://isomer-user-
content.by.gov.sg/3/b1fd5713-8ff9-46d5-9911-0f233f2a8b31/refreshed-action-plan-for-successful-ageing-
2023.pdf] (&M H : 20254 12 H 7 H)
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1 %Kﬁ%(kné%tﬁ%k%)

VORI EERERR—ATEEESETL TV SIEO—D2TH D, &
/ﬁ$~wﬁmﬁl%km-kﬁ%&8®?—& AU, 2025 /£ 6 A RER DO A
3138 366 T ATHY, D5 H 65 Ll EO ALK 20% % 5D 5 1, milnfbE
I% 2000 EACHIEEICIE T% T THER L T 234, Z o 20 [ TIEIE 3 fFiIC B &
LTHBY, NOHMEOEANIBD TAMTHLZ Enbnd,

mE LN EL T R E LT, m$4®ﬁTkIw% NOMENRFITOND, AFHF
B AR SRR IR 7 AR R A L . 2023 FITITE E R D 0.97 £ THELHIAAR
mm%%ﬂ%®omf%oto—ﬁ‘iw# X B 81.2 5%, ﬁﬁ%6ﬁkﬁ
STHEY, HRAIZATHEWKEEL 7o o T 55, HAES DR & 7 O 5T fifl A3 [F]
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4 Statista, Residents aged 65 years and older as share of the resident population in Singapore from 1970 to 2025,
[https://www.statista.com/statistics/1112943/singapore-elderly-share-of-resident-population/] (R#&KHEEH :
2025 4F 1 H 12 H)

5 The Singapore Department of Statistics, Death and Life Expectancy, [https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-
data/search-by-theme/population/death-and-life-expectancy/latest-data] (FREMEH 2025 F 12 A 7 H)
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2 AOBENZEL

VAE T, EEmboERICE Y, YU TR —LOERII AN O#ED T 20K
LB LTS, 22O T 2000 EZAD Y HAR—/VIE, FEEO AN DD LT
%<, mmEoL iy TEZ Iy R WA E Ty REERHRLTWE, L
DLUBAETIE, HEROK T L EYHEMOMEZIE R, HFEBOLENH/ L,
HE A R O S E DI E A 2T (D38 ~L AR E T Iy FOJBRR
BATL TS, ZOMEZEX, MRk mibtEOI R0 EAEZTRTHOTH
D, ANOBNRE EOREZ2FFMTH D, FFIZ 50~54 O AN OB IXTHFEBEEICHEMNL
THEY, ZOBIE% 10 END 20 FE0 5 bLICEMEE~BITT 5 Z L T, 65 %
DEANOORGIET—BEEAFTHIRIALTHS,

Age Group (Years)

Males Females
90 & over 8,566 18,704
85-89 18,251 29,299
80-84 31,640 43170
75-79 70,215 82 605
70 - 74 103,114 111,503
65 - 69 133,514 138905
60 - 64 147,045 149,630
55-59 141,440 148,343
50 - 54 149,692 159,286

45 49 143,668 158,347 s
M OP=00 146,635 165,679 OO0
AT 151,852 168273

30 - 34 155,341 164495

25-29 132,466 131,269

20-24 111,090 107,596

BT 107,465 103,929

10- 14 105,520 101,057

5.9 102,128 97,685

0-4 84,925 80,625

(1 —2) 20256 FFIlZB T AL U HR—ALDODAOET I v K8

IHIT, REERBICHZD 80 MLl Eo AR bA L TWd, 2025 FEI21TH 14
77 5,000 AR ZOEREICELTEBY., 2T 10 FRTE i+ 5 L5 1.6 204
MY T2, 29 LR EBEZD L, Vo AR =X 2026 412 [ &+

" The Singapore Department of Statistics, Resident Population by Ethnic Group, Age Group and Sex Dashboard,
[https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-population-

structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard] (F&HEEH :
20254 12 A7 H)
8 v HKR—=#EE D HP[https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-

population-structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard] ® & #

AEic, EEINL,



https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-population-structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-population-structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-population-structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/find-data/search-by-theme/population/population-and-population-structure/visualising-data/resident-population-by-ethnic-group-age-group-and-sex-dashboard
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3 {EFHE-BREOLEK

BN OFFRHEFHRLBORE R TIX A% b milm b 23 fikf 5 s L 2R STV D,
72 & 2 1%, Action Plan for Successful Ageing (& 2023 fFhk) Tix, BBk D &3
V. 2030 FFETIZ TEHERDOK 4 AT 1T A (K 25%) ] 2865 U Rickd & v T
HAFE RSN T WD,

— 5T, EEERmAAD (20~64 %) OFEIGITELRD LTS, 2025 FORE
IZEE, ARIZE® 5 20~64 i OFIG 1T, 2015 F£D 64.5%70 5 59.8%~ LK T
L7z, ZOM/NMCEY, @mlH 1 ANZ2 Xz 2B RO AN (FRBEATREA D) b
HLTEY, GlE 7 7@kt — B X OH ERE - BRE 2 ICIEA %I LICKE
RAMNRELDLEEZLND,

Residents i 65 years and over i 20-64 years old

vears 1990 2010 2020
i RERRE

4.3
(B1—3) [El#HADEZ Xz 5 B0&MROLE] OHERS

For every senior above ﬁﬁ%%‘(@i\ 2030 ﬂiby—&j: 65 ﬁui@%ﬁ%

65 years old, there will be % 1 )\%‘ fﬂ/{ﬁ‘lﬂifﬁ 2.7 }\Tiié%f‘éb: 725

2.7 LRATHTHY 2 Lo WAL TH DT
working adults WL DR HEEICHET LTV 5 L B 5,

in our population.

(X1—4)
2030 FIZ i & X 2 5 B MR o0

O v v HF—A#iEHR @ HP[https://www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/old -age-support-ratio | $8 # N % 2
CEL N
10 JHIE 2 D BRL A b HRK



https://www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/old-age-support-ratio

AAREDEEHAREBIZENTIE, YU TR—=AOERILRIZIARIVIENSL D
D, AL EN T% 00 14%I2ET D ETO EMEK 1Y) TEARZ D EHO SN
WTHsb, HROGEIMELDN 24 FUTHLDOIZRI L, YU TR—/IE 19 12k
il B G B CAL SR O i 2 BN THED DM BEMEN LV RV, N T, BAIEA
N ERRHIEDOBEAZE L CTEMY A7 24 MIc X2 26l ERAEL2E X TX
oL, YU AR—NATEHABZLEE LoD, Fik - it nEn %2 X 2
LHEVSTEHEEICHEA DD, ZORICHONTIE, B IEFHIETHERT D,

E28H HEMNEE
BNT, B1IE TR LEET— 242 E 2 oo, YU HR—NMIIBIT D E{LOB
R EICHE 2 D BIIHOVWTEET D,

1 EBE~DOFEE
VYR BT bR E R ER T, ERFEOMAKELZLLTWVWD, Al
FlE— MBI IE MR B ORERD & < | @ﬁf*%@zéﬁ~2%§% VAR
— VB OFAEIC XX, BERIE & 72 &g ROFHFIL, Fhn <
&é’onfiﬂﬁéﬁﬁ#%wéﬂfwéwo:obt%%% DEAIZ LY | S
kzmEE oM, ARBEOEHL., £ L TEEREREO EFBSBET S vk
»H 5D,
Frlo i & oML, ERGAIEICIB T 2 TR rTRetE)] LW Blar b RERIEE
EAEZHLTWD, #Hlz2iX. 2030 FiIZiFxr o TR—IIVEROK 4 N2 1 A0 65 %
UEERDEABLTH DN, THITHEWEREITBUR A2 132 2T EE 2 B IR
THETHMENTWD, EERIZ, BUFSKHIZEH O 2 ERE T, 2019 4 L g L 2025
ETIE 2L BTN T UV 514,

WEAGEE, PR 28 EREATEHAOE - ADERLEEY AR ETVEFZ S ],
[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/wp/hakusyo/kousei/16/backdata/01-01-01-06.html], (REMEH : 2026 F 3 A 12
H)

N, TR 7 ER e aE CGELE &tk (1))],
[https://www8.cao.go.jp/kourei/whitepaper/w-2025/html/zenbun/s1_1_1.html], (R&EHWEH : 2025 F 127 7
H)

12 Age Well SG, What is Age Well SG?, [https://www.agewellsg.gov.sg/about/], (REMEH 2025 F 12 H 7
H)

13 Ministry of Health, National Population Health Survey 2024, [https://isomer-user-
content.by.gov.sg/3/38583351-2fdc-4a01-8bf7-88d24889af78/NPHS%202024%20Survey%20Report.pdf], (&K
%A 20254 12 4 7 H)

14 The Straits Times, Healthcare spending could hit $30 billion a year by 2030: Ong Ye Kung,

[https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-

ye-kung], (WEMEH 20254 1247 H)


https://www.mhlw.go.jp/wp/hakusyo/kousei/16/backdata/01-01-01-06.html
https://www8.cao.go.jp/kourei/whitepaper/w-2025/html/zenbun/s1_1_1.html
https://www.agewellsg.gov.sg/about/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://isomer-user-content.by.gov.sg/3/38583351-2fdc-4a01-8bf7-88d24889af78/NPHS%202024%20Survey%20Report.pdf
https://isomer-user-content.by.gov.sg/3/38583351-2fdc-4a01-8bf7-88d24889af78/NPHS%202024%20Survey%20Report.pdf
https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-ye-kung
https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-ye-kung
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(M1—5) Yo IR=INVBIOEREHOHEBE®

I HIZ, BE DK 8 %NBEICNEEAZ I X TWD & DOHE D & V16, FIK O EAE
LN EREOWME Vo BB HER Lo TS, ZOXIREREND,
2 1 B D 44k AT + = IR 28 993 IR O e % | HitJsk B2 D sk TR B IER O HEME 7R &
AR IR EIRIEFI OBFEI RO LN TV D,

Fo. Efli - BHE - U ANEVEMBE WS ERAMORE LRSS NS, &l
FERICLERFEMAOMEEFOAMOBTRCHBERIIEAE THY ., v TR —IVE
FFIXER - T#ESBFICB T 2AEANEMBEOZ T ANE —EREED 2L, 2030
FEETICEEOERIEEFEZ 8 1 2,000 A&+ BilzHED TW\WH1IT,

2 FEA~NDEE

mEE L OHERIL, T O/ E W IRABE S AERAE LTS, BBk & B
V. AR—=TIE 20~64 5% OAEEF I AN B OF|IE D 2015 4FD 64.5%7 6 2025
AT 59.8% ~ME T LTERY ., B/ nEL TS, ZofmIT, %6 A0
WiEOE L Ebichki< ETRIESN TV,

AFEFE AN D O, EEMEORTRORBERE~DOELEL L6 T RN
bD, TDIZD, AR — VBN E b OISR E R -\ LS 2 BURIC
NEANTER, I xiF, BERBRTEROS X E1F (2025 4-HBL/E 63 k., 2030 4F
FTIZ 65 ~5 & BT 7E) . FEMAEE O (2025 £BI7E 68 %, 2030 4% T

15 The Straits Times D i % [https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-
surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-ye-kung] % # 12 EE&E R,

16 Singapore Department of Statistics, Demographic Profile of Seniors in Singapore[ https://www.singstat.gov.sg/-
/media/files/publications/population/ssn122-pg6-9], (MK H 2026 £ 3 H 8 H)

17 Ministry of Health, Parliamentary Q&A(Annual Hiring Targets for Healthcare Workers to Meet Projected Size of

82,000 by 2030), [https://www.moh.gov.sg/newsroom/annual-hiring-targets-for-healthcare-workers-to-meet-
projected-size-0f-82-000-by-2030/], (WA&MEH 2025 4F 12 H7 H)

8


https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-ye-kung
https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-ye-kung
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/-/media/files/publications/population/ssn122-pg6-9
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/-/media/files/publications/population/ssn122-pg6-9
https://www.moh.gov.sg/newsroom/annual-hiring-targets-for-healthcare-workers-to-meet-projected-size-of-82-000-by-2030/
https://www.moh.gov.sg/newsroom/annual-hiring-targets-for-healthcare-workers-to-meet-projected-size-of-82-000-by-2030/

I TOE~FI & BT PE) ol HEm TOXENED SN TNSHS 19,

(F£1—1) Yo HR=IIZEBIT D EFESE L HEHF 20

i X5y EEE | R AR
1955 4 6 A 30 H LLRTA £ h 62 % 67
(2022 46 H 1 HHEFS T 67 iR)
195547 A 1 HLIBE~1960 46 A 30 HA 62 % 68 %
(2022 7 H 1 HWFE T 62 M ~67 LI T)
196047 A 1 LA EH 63 % 68 %
(2022 47 H 1 HER ST 625U T)

— 5T, ThoORMEBE X2, VU I R—AVEFIZERHE OB FIRED - D
WHEBRIERC A X LT v P HEBHLILFE L TV D, HEHEEYN 7 2 7 5 4 (SkillsFuture)
T, BMELED, EREEDNFVE LOMESZ2HTCAIRENEHSIALTEY ., 7
DA NAF ) OEFCWB I A X RT DB ED b T h, EEMICKL T
H, FRICr b o TEE T ONIMGERRE SV 2RI MK (R EHB) K

&0 L) NEE I TVWDH2,

L LR s, @BliE OB IR —EOMEL Y, BilE ORERESY
RHOREZ N E 2 R EBERH DB AR THD ZEITMA, Y HR—NLOHETE
IZBWTIE, FlENLFERIZESS NS T ARKRE LTHRELE LTHEsNT
Wbz, HEE OFRE TIX, FRZELR & LR OIS B 2 B D R FI 4 Ae Bk
WRHREINTEY, Mg OB T REREWITL T, RTREOLESCE MRS E
DROHHILTWND,

18 Ministry of Manpower, Responsible re-employment, [https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-
employment], (RE&EMWEH 2025 F 12 H 7 H)
19 CNA, Retirement and re-employment ages to be raised to 64 and 69 in 2026,

[https://www.channelnewsasia.com/singapore/retirement-reemployment-age-increase-4168776], (R#&EMWEH :
20254 12 H 7 H)

20 2 v IR =V AMBIFEE © HP[https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-employment] {8 # & % %
ICEFEAERK,

21 Ministry of Manpower, Part-time Re-employment Grant, [https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-

practices/schemes-for-employers-and-employees/part-time-re-employment-grant], (R&MEH : 2025 4 12 A
14 H)

22 The Straits Times, More job seekers cite discrimination over age and nationality in 2023: MOM survey,

[https://www.straitstimes.com/business/more-job-seekers-cite-discrimination-over-age-and-nationality-in-2023-

mom-survey], (RMEMEH : 20254 12 A 14 H)



https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-employment
https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-employment
https://www.channelnewsasia.com/singapore/retirement-reemployment-age-increase-4168776
https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-employment
https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/schemes-for-employers-and-employees/part-time-re-employment-grant
https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/schemes-for-employers-and-employees/part-time-re-employment-grant
https://www.straitstimes.com/business/more-job-seekers-cite-discrimination-over-age-and-nationality-in-2023-mom-survey
https://www.straitstimes.com/business/more-job-seekers-cite-discrimination-over-age-and-nationality-in-2023-mom-survey
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% CPF Board HP[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/infohub/educational-resources/cpf-answers-why-is-cpf-
important] & b # ¥, GR#EMFEH : 2026 45 3 H 17 H)

% CPF Board, Looking after seniors with the Silver Support Scheme, [https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/retirement-
income/government-support/silver-support-scheme], (RM&EMWEEH : 2025 4F 12 A 25 H)

7 CPF Board, Protect yourself from large medical bills with MediShield Life,
[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/healthcare-financing/medishield-life], (REMEH : 2025 F 12 A 25 H)
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® Provides additional coverage (e.g. o
cover the costs of private hospitals or
Class B1 or A wards in public hospitals),

® Managed by a private Insurer

A
P

An Integrated
Shhl::’.:'om ® Enough to cover your large hospital
" bills in Class B2 or C wards in
public hospitals
® Managed by the Central Provident
MediShield Life Fund (CPF) Board

If you have an Integrated Shield
*Diagram is not drawn 10 scale Plan, you already have
MediShield Life. There Is no

duplicate coverage, and there is
no double premium payment.
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%8 Ministry of Health HP[https://www.moh.gov.sg/managing-expenses/schemes-and-subsidies/integrated-shield-

plans/about-integrated-shield-plans/] X 9 #&#:, (R H 2026 £ 3 A 17 H)
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% CPF Board, Protect yourself against long-term care costs with CareShield Life,

(RAH% 0 1 20254 12 A 25 0)

70 A Jaga-Me Medical Clinic HP [https://jaga-me.com/everything-you-need-to-know-about-careshield-life/] & Y #&
Mo URMBEH : 202643 H 17 H)

[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/healthcare-financing/careshield-life],
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Tap your card* on the reader. The LED indicator will light up and for Green Man will
Green Man + card holders, there will be appear with extended timer.
additional sound and vibration alerts.

* Applicable only to CEPAS - Compliant Senior Citizen Concession Card holders and Green Man + Card holders.
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"' Ministry of Transport, Inclusive transport infrastructure, [https://www.mot.gov.sg/what-we-do/motoring-road-

network-and-infrastructure/inclusive-transport-infrastructure/], (&M H : 2025 4F 12 A 29 H)

2 Ministry of Transport, Seniors First: 7 things that make Silver Zones road safety havens,

[https://www.lta.gov.sg/content/ltagov/en/who_we_are/statistics_and_publications/Connect/silverzones.html],
(Bt £ 2025 48 12 A 29 H)

S ALJUNIED HOUGANG TOWN COUNCIL, Green Man+(by LTA), [https://www.ahtc.sg/green-man-by-Ita/],
(RAsMegk A £ 2025 48 12 A 29 H)

™ JEE 75 o HP[https://www.ahtc.sg/green-man-by-Ita/] 2> & $ ¥,
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5 Housing & Development Board, Community Care Apartments, [https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-
flat/finding-a-flat/types-of-flats/community-care-apartments], (ER&MZEH : 2025 F 12 A 29 H)

76 Housing & Development Board @ # #}[https://www.mynicehome.gov.sg/wp-content/uploads/RS-
HarmonyVillage-PrecinctPanel.pdf] 2> & k¥, (RA&MEH : 2026 £ 3 H 17 H)
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"7 Vanguard Healthcare, Community Care Apartments, [https://www.vanguardhealthcare.com.sg/assisted-
living/community-care-apartments], (R&EBEH : 20254 12 H 29 H)

8 Housing & Development Board, Kampung Admiralty,
[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/where2shop/explore/woodlands/kampung-admiralty], (R#&EMZEH : 2025

£12 429 H)
7 WOHA Architects ® HP[https://woha.net/project/kampung-admiralty/] 2 & ##, (R&EMEH 2026 45 3 A
17 H)
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80 Agency for Integrated Care, Active Ageing Centres, [https://www.aic.sg/care-services/active-ageing-centres/],
(AR H £ 2025 48 12 H 30 H)

81 Orange Valley ® HP[https://orangevalley.sg/our-services/active-ageing-centres/] & b #kB, (RHEMEH :

2026 4F 3 H 17 H)
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82 Age Well SG, Active Aging, [https://www.agewellsg.gov.sg/active-ageing/], (R&KMEH : 2025 4 12 A 30
=)

835 Agency for Integrated Care, AAC Brochure, [https://www.aic.sg/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/AAC-brochure-
English.pdf], (&#&#EE : 2025 4 12 H 30 H)

84 GOVTECH Singapore, Bridging the digital divide? It can start with you,
[https://www.tech.gov.sg/technews/bridging-the-digital-divide/], (F#&MEH : 2025 4 12 A 30 H)

8 Infocomm Media Development Authority, Seniors Go Digital, [https://www.digitalforlife.gov.sg/about/our-
projects/seniors-go-digital], (RIKMEH 20254 12 A 30 H)

86 Infocomm Media Development Authority ® HP[https://www.imda.gov.sg/resources/blog/blog-
articles/2020/09/seniors-go-digital-three-months-on] 2> & $hk ¥, (RAEBEH : 2026 4E 3 H 17 H)
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87 Infocomm Media Development Authority, Mobile Access for Seniors, [https://www.imda.gov.sg/how-we-can-

help/mobile-access-for-seniors], (MK H = 2025 4 12 A 30 H)

88 GOVTECH Singapore, Overview, [https://info.standards.tech.gov.sg/control-catalog/dss/], (R#&HEEH : 2025
12 H 30 H)

8 JETRO, [Hulk - oL F— 1+ (Fftha2Es%, FHI LS THER)]
[https://www.jetro.go.jp/biz/areareports/2023/c87d4fa9b72af119.html], (R#EM#EH 2026 £ 3 A5 H)

% Ministry of Health, What is Healthier SG?, [https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/about/what-is-healthier-sg/], (&%
M H 2026 4E3 H 5 H)
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3 Simple steps

ZBH5NTW5H9%, fii 2T, HealthHub % on how to enrol

into Healthier SG

Enrol via hHub app,
which can be downloaded §
trom Google Play or

Apple App Store

Healthy365 72 & O F ¥ % V> — )L %% A
U BN oD it 15 e oD A B S0 i e A T 8 o i 1
DA B HEAI N TN S92,

Z ® X 912 Healthier SG 1%, E#., Hilgk,
HANDOAFEEBLZHAGHIICHE RO DL
T, ER O OIME & ERE O FF Al
RREOHREZKOIERE L TMEST b
TW5b,

9

Choose your
preferred Healthier SG
clinic from the list of
Healthier SG clinics

v

3
Book an
appointment for
your free first

Heaith Plan
consultation ‘ -

(X 3 — 5) Healthier SG ~OBMGEIHNDTF T 93
(7) SHEHEE ((EE. BLHS)
BIRT DN, VORIV TIEERE T ICBWTHEEICL D XE2EHT D

EZHDPBEROEBEL>TEBY , FEBRCR SHARINGOFPARENTHEUEF' \
%58 L CH T ORE - IR & RET 5 %4 S M e

HENEH I TWDS, WHAT CAN WE CLAM ?

ETEERO S CIE, AXEEZZMH’ETLES
BT (Housing & Development Board : BL T,
HDB) oflED b &, #HF0NFEITERT 5% e

BB RA & BT 5 HM B BRI SR TY -
o Bz, BCE FIKARE GRS ———- o
FEIET % 558\ LM ARS O B 44854 S h e

H1E0, BB EL 0Bl CEEEZIET S
BAICIEEWMAOESEENRI N IHELE
ASHTNB 5, ==

(B3 —6) RS E Y — K%

°1 Ministry of Health, Benefits of Healthier SG, [https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/enrolment/benefits/], (Ri&M
#H 202643 H5H)

92 Health Hub, Healthier You, with Healthier SG, [https://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/hsg], (FRMEHBEH :
2026 423 H 5 H)

% Ministry of Health ® HP[https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/enrolment/howtoenrol/] & Y $ ¥, (REHEH :
2026 43 H 17 H)

%% Housing & Development Board, Proximity Housing Grant (Families),

[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-flat/understanding-your-eligibility-and-housing-loan-options/flat-

and-grant-eligibility/couples-and-families/proximity-housing-grant-families], (&#&MEH : 2026 4£3 A5 H)

% Housing & Development Board, Priority Schemes, [https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-flat/buying-
procedure-for-new-flats/application/priority-schemes], (R&BEH : 2026 4£3 A 5 H)

% Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore ® HP[https://www.iras.gov.sg/taxes/individual-income-tax/basics-of-
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D ORI T, B L RSB IS VBT EET D 2 2R L, A
W ASF Y RAEEZE ATV T WVWEREAEZ DI EZHEME LTS,

Fo BEIEICBNTH, BEAKRET 25 A T ERERDIRBO LN TR,
FIRM m & OETE % X2 DBEORF QML BT 2 44085 H ST 5,
Blx X, BlEFEL THRET HHEITIERK 9,000 R, HlELTHRET 256
THEK 5,500 KVOFRERPRO 5N TWNDY, 20X 2 el EIX, FKRICK
DA B 2 R GEIR IC R D O TR, ANBORICE > THMFLTHZ &%
HE L TR, FExmEmE sy 7 OEELRMBNF L L TEST Sl EHET
HHEWRD,

2 RESBXFBICLDIEHETYT (Y—ERX)

RMFEEIT., Yo IR—NICBTDE0E T OFR T, BRFEEL L TEED
IZH— R E T 5 R e L TEEREHEZ R L TS, mifi CTHRARTZBUF O
FEIRL, AIC O XL D R BUNF R & 1X R0 REFETIIFAE & OZWBERKIC
ES&x, MO =—XZG Lz — A2 TG EEO FCTREL TS, BARTIX
EREHIE O AO T CRMFETO — AR IDITR L, v H
A=/ CTIRFEAIE L TRFEA CLABIC X2 RBZBRNAE o TED, ZORIC
i [E O il EE AR E N B B D,

VUAR—NLTIE, AHIEICE DY —ERAKBABRRENTHD Z 06, &
HRZOFEBEIL, EENECERIE, FFntvnolaFicksne, RMFES
DT 2 —ERZALERL, AIATL2ZLER BN TH D,

B, RMFEFICLI2GMEMT Y —CRADEY FE2HMET L ETE, v b
R— VBT RGN ELARE LS ET S EX DD ENEETH D,

oA A= Tk, TH$c#E % (Maintenance of Parents Act) | BNfFEEL., — &
DFEMEDO T T, AL FREROPEZHRET 2 HME2ENICAIEMEARIRT S
NTWNDH8, ZOWEEIE, ZRICEKD2AREREBLENREES L L TNESITL2H 0
Tho, EFEE L TCOLEEN#EE2GRE 7T OEREME LTEHELTETEY,
SHRBINEHBETLILOTHL I LERLTWES,

T, BRATE-ABEDL LOEWREOEENHRIZEEL 2 ¥, £ OEK
FEVRRBESFELERE, ®HOW0IEEHEEBELTWS 10, 207, HENRIMTES
RAASFDIZOWTIE, ETFEENHV, RET oy a2 A MIcERLIE TCREAYP—E

individual-income-tax/tax-reliefs-rebates-and-deductions/tax-reliefs/parent-relief-parent-relief-(disability) ] & ¥ &

Beo (BeAH#EH 2026 43 H 17 H)
7 Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore, Parent Relief/Parent Relief (Disability),

[https://www.iras.gov.sg/taxes/individual-income-tax/basics-of-individual-income-tax/tax-reliefs-rebates-and-

deductions/tax-reliefs/parent-relief-parent-relief-(disability)], (R#&EM%EH : 2026 FF3 A5 H)

% Ministry of Social and Family Development, Maintenance Of Parents Act, [https://www.msf.gov.sg/what-we-

do/maintenance-of-parents/about/about-maintenance-of-parents-act], (R#&MWEH : 20254 12 A 31 H)
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% Agency for Integrated Care, Home Personal Care, [https://aic.sg/care-services/home-personal-care] , (&
FH 202643 H8H)

100 Homage, Book Home Care Services in Singapore, Available 24/7, [https://www.homage.sg/services/home-

care/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=SG_Demand_GA_Search_Brand_EN&utm_term=Ho
mage&utm_content=search_ad&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=10775241243&gbraid=0AAAAADcHXUKV]BF6]
QfJ9RnKBi3tt7fTS&gclid=CjOKCQiA2bTNBhDjARIsAK89wIHGMN4buLFNIMxle GrqS2tt3tx_wGemOvdaalSI9Au0
7_BnICYt 8UaArftEALw _wcB], (#&H#EH : 2026 43 A 8 H)

101 B3 102 @ HP[https://aic.sg/care-services/home-personal-care] 2> & K #,
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102 Agency for Integrated Care, Home Personal Care, [https://aic.sg/care-services/home-medical] , (R&EMEH :
2026 4E3 H 8 H)
1% Homage, Book Home Nursing Services in Singapore with The Touch Of A Button,

[https://www.homage.sg/services/home-

nursing/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=SG_Demand_GA_Search_Brand_EN&utm_term
=Homage&utm_content=search_ad&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=10775241243&gbraid=0AAAAADcHXUIZjw
M1BRLVtm7PdNTC4d_S8&gclid=CjOKCQiA2bTNBhDjARIsAK89wIECTOkLazey2pd58n-
IBqeZWuaQlwrdvWo6p411UZPdfaHXZ2eEw_aoaAjbGEALw_wcB], (R#E&EMEH : 2026 53 A 8 H)
104 Agency for Integrated Care, Day Care, [https://aic.sg/care-services/day-care] , (MK H : 2026 F£3 H 8
H)
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106 ST.BERNADETTE'S LIFESTYLE VILLAGE, our villages, [https://www.saintb.com.sg/villages], (&M%

H

12026 4E3 A8 H)

107 The Straits Times, Private lift, meals, housekeeping from $8.9k a month at S’pore’s first private assisted living

project, [https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/housing/singapores-first-260-million-private-assisted-living-
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Ye Kung,
[https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-health-budget-could-soon-

surge-past-25-billion-a-year-ong-yve-kungl, (B&EMHEH : 20254 12 4 7 H)
« Singapore Department of Statistics, Demographic Profile of Seniors in Singapore,
[https://www.singstat.gov.sg/-/media/files/publications/population/ssn122-pg6-9],
(Fc#&Misk A : 2026 453 A 8 H)

 Ministry of Health, Parliamentary Q&A(Annual Hiring Targets for Healthcare
Workers to Meet Projected Size of 82,000 by 2030),
[https://www.moh.gov.sg/newsroom/annual-hiring-targets-for-healthcare-workers-
to-meet-projected-size-of-82-000-by-2030/], (FMKMHFIH : 20254 12 H 7 H)

« Ministry of Manpower, Responsible re-employment,
[https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/re-employment],

(ks A - 2025 4£ 12 4 7 A)
+ CNA, Retirement and re-employment ages to be raised to 64 and 69 in 2026,

[https://www.channelnewsasia.com/singapore/retirement-reemployment-age-
increase-4168776], (&M A : 20254 12 H 7 H)

+ Ministry of Manpower, Part-time Re-employment Grant,

[https://www.mom.gov.sg/employment-practices/schemes-for-employers-and-

emplovees/part-time-re-employment-grant], (FE&HEH : 20254 12 A 14 H)

+ The Straits Times, More job seekers cite discrimination over age and nationality
in 2023: MOM survey,
[https://www.straitstimes.com/business/more-job-seekers-cite-discrimination-

over-age-and-nationality-in-2023-mom-survey], (&M E H : 2025 4 12 H 14 H)

+ Health Hub, Experiencing social isolation,
[https://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/mindsg/caring-for-ourselves/experiencing-
social-isolation-seniors], (&M ZEH : 2025 412 A 14 H)

 Ministry of Health Singapore, Parliamentary Q & A(Seniors Staying Alone),

[https://www.moh.gov.sg/newsroom/seniors-staying-alone/],
(BB A - 2025 42 12 A 14 A)

2

CJEAGEE, [ HARO RS LR E O R
[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/seisakunitsuite/bunya/hokabunya/shakaihoshou/dl/01.pd
fl, (R#Mm#% B 202641 H 2 H)

- AARER, TEERERBEOREL
[https://www.med.or.jp/people/info/kaifo/history/],

(&M H : 202641 A 2 H)

- BAGEE, TR EREEREREOMEEICOVWT (BEREDOHCABEIZON
)
[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/000937919.pdfl, (&&KBEH : 202641 H 2 H)

- BARERZ, THAROEREBREE O L2 )
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https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/000937919.pdf

[https://www.med.or.jp/people/info/kaifo/system/], (&M ZE A 2026 £1 H 2 A)
- BTG, TIREER 2035)
[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/seisakunitsuite/bunya/hokabunya/shakaihoshou/hokenir
you2035/future/], (&M% A : 202641 A 2 H)

- BARRREHHE, [HpEET1RMZ2 LIV ERIE = #iX 2000 7772 )
[https://www.nikkei.com/article/DGXZQOCC208060Q3A720C2000000/],

(ks H - 2026 4E 1 H 2 H)

< B, T RS IOV
[https3//www.mhlw.go.]p/content/12300000/001238058.Ddf],
(ks H - 2026 4E1 H 2 H)

B, [NHEERREIEICB TS (NS L RIENE—ERE OEE 2%
K2 DI EIEE LTI

[https://oisr-org.ws.hosei.ac.jp/images/oz/contents/771 04.pdf],

(s H - 2026 4£ 1 A 2 H)

« WAM NET, [ Z 3 FE TOA R BRG] O S E O R # & Rk 27 4 N R RIE L IE O

BEEZ DT

[https://www.wam.go.jp/content/wamnet/pcpub/top/appContents/kaigo-seido-

0904.htmll], (F#&MBEH : 2026 4£1 H 2 A)

- Z“EUFJ VY —FearHh s g7, Fiﬁjfﬁ &7 v AT ARG W T E &

Y —E20H 0 HFIZET D REERE

[https1//www.murc.ip/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/koukai 160509 cl1.pdfl,

(Fef#eMisk B : 202641 A 2 H)

JEAE G, TRreE vl e D fEfR

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/12300000/001586131.pdf],

(Fef#etisk A - 202641 A 2 H)

- AT, THUR O EECF KRB E 2 E 2 o Fiiiy R — 2RO IED

FICHET oA FE GERMEE) (%))

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/12300000/001468362.pdf],

(Fe#stisk B - 202641 A 2 H)

EA @A, T#Hx T ! ANFESGIE AMFEEEEIZED XD A7 2 |

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/nenkin/zaisei/01/01-02.html],

(Fc#stisk B : 202641 A 2 H)

JEA TG, 12024 (Bfne6) 4 [ERATEEEHEOBN 0 & OprE%E o

R [https://www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/nenkin/zaisei/01/01-02.html],

(Fc#etisk B - 202641 A 2 H)

JEAFEE, [Wo L X ITHKAE | ARES ~FELSOMLM A LRk~ |

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/nenkinkenshou/manga/04.html],

(Bc#&Mis% B : 202641 A 2 H)

-ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ MTEERS 72 & S U8 (XATRED 2 Bl oL D AMFES O FRME [TV E
=9l https-//www.11]1.corn/1c/v8?1d—20250806kelza1],

(W%ﬁ*ﬁ:2%6$lﬁ25)

< SRR EF‘IIEIV&)% [ FE LR Bl B D RIEE 2> B BLTE &£ T OB & ~ Hillk a5

XX —DHE L M~

[https: //kouselkvoku.mhlw.20.1p/chugokushikoku/000347016.pdf],

(FcfmMdzH : 202641 A 2 H)

JEA B, T

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/bunya/hukushi kaigo/kaigo koureish

a/housyu/index.html], (F#EMZE A : 202641 H 2 H)
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- ZEUFJ VY —F&a Ty 47, [N#ERBREEFEREDOT5 &)

[https://www.murc.jp/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/houkatsu 06 2305 _01.pdf],
(MR H 2026 41 H 2 H)

- BATEE, [FHEEREEF OS]

[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/shingi/2003/11/s1120-7¢9.html],
(B#M% B - 2026451 H 2 H)

- A SRR RN S L 54, T R R R A
[https://www.ssk.or.jp/koreisha/kaigo 01.html], (F&MHK A : 202641 H 2 A)

RS, THUROE SR o # —Ilc o T
[https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/12300000/001401860.pdf],

(B#M% B - 202642 A 19 H)

- BAEGEERILEAR, THIRGOEE S 7 2 2FMTTne )
[https://kouseikyoku.mhlw.go.jp/tohoku/fag/tiikihoukatsu/documents/tiikihoukats
upanhu.pdf], (F#&HFEH : 2026 42 H 23 H)

- BTG, TR ERT - TS B E S AR R
[https://www.kaigokensaku.mhlw.go.jp/publish/]l, (F&#&EMEH : 2026 41 H 2 H)

- PRSTATBOIE NAR Ak = A%, [WAM NET HP
[https://www.wam.go.jp/wamappl/seidokaisetsu.nsf/asssearch?Open&cc=01],

(RA&HRSRH - 2026 £ 3 H 4 H)

cBAEGEE, 7LV RV U —2 Rl #EEZ AR — L0 AFTHIAE ORI (FFn 7 4

)] [https://www.mhlw.go.jp/content/12304250/001621766.pdfl,
(M H 2026 41 H 2 H)

NERZ ST, THER S ORFICHEMAYIZE Y A TV D &l T iR
[https://kaigo-postseven.com/75475], (Fx#&HMi%H : 2026441 H 2 A)
- M ARAE - R T T 4 THEHRER Y bU—7, amakigs () L
[https://www.zcwve.net/about/about.html], (F&EHBEHE : 202641 A4 H)
- W, T3 7 FEASSINESFG]

[https://www8.cao.go.jp/kourei/kou-kei/r07ageless/jirei.html],
(A& HH : 2026451 A 31 H)

Parawd =

5 3 E

+ Ambassador Ong Keng Yong, Singapore’s Social Policies : Vision,
Accomplishments, and Challenges, [https://lkyspp.nus.edu.sg/docs/default-
source/ips/sp_oky the-centre-for-social-development-asia-conference 080610.pdfl,

(ks H - 202642 A 1 H)

- J.CLAIR Singapore [#&E O G HIE (> H R — /L OBIEK) |
[https://www.clair.org.sg/wp-
content/uploads/2025/03/b132437cceclcb417a4ba09c0f6981f1.pdfl,

(ks B : 2025 4E 12 A 25 H)

+ Government of Singapore, 5 benefits our CPF system has over other pension
systems, [https://www.gov.sg/explainers/5-benefits-our-cpf-system-has-over-other-
pension-systems/], (F#&EMFEH : 2025 4 12 A 25 H)

+ CPF Board, CPF answers: why is CPF important?,
[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/infohub/educational -resources/cpf-answers-why-

iscpf-important], (F#&MHRFEH : 20254 12 A 25 H)
« CPF Board, Looking after seniors with the Silver Support Scheme,
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[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/retirement-income/government-support/silver-
support-scheme], (Ff&MFEH : 2025 4 12 H 25 H)
+ CPF Board, Protect yourself from large medical bills with MediShield Life,
[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/healthcare-financing/medishield-life],
(BHMZ A © 2025 4F 12 A 25 H)
+ Ministry of Health, About Integrated Shield Plan,
[https://www.moh.gov.sg/managing-expenses/schemes-and-subsidies/integrated-
shield-plans/about-integrated-shield-plans/l, (&I H : 20254 12 A 25 H)
- CPF Board, Protect yourself against long-term care costs with CareShield Life,
[https://www.cpf.gov.sg/member/healthcare-financing/careshield-life],
(BHMz A - 2025 4 12 A 25 H)
+ A Jaga-Me Medical Clinic, Care Guides, Latest in Health,

[https://jaga-me.com/everything-you-need-to-know-about-careshield-life/l,

(et H - 2025 4F 12 H 25 H)

+ Ministry of Transport, Inclusive transport infrastructure,
[https://www.mot.gov.sg/what-we-do/motoring-road-network-and-
infrastructure/inclusive-transport-infrastructure/],

(HM%EE 2025 4F 12 H 29 H)
« Ministry of Transport, Seniors First: 7 things that make Silver Zones road safety
havens,
[https://www.lta.gov.sg/content/ltagov/en/who_we_ are/statistics_and publications/

Connect/silverzones.html], (F&EMBEH : 2025 4 12 A 29 H)
- ALJUNIED HOUGANG TOWN COUNCIL, Green Man+(by LTA),
[https://www.ahtc.sg/green-man-by-lta/l, (FR&EHBE B : 2025 4 12 A 29 AH)
* Housing & Development Board, Community Care Apartments,
[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-flat/finding-a-flat/types-of-
flats/community-care-apartments], (F&EMFEH : 20254 12 A 29 H)
+ Housing & Development Board, Harmony Village,
[https://www.mynicehome.gov.sg/wp-content/uploads/RS-HarmonyVillage-
PrecinctPanel.pdf],

(kMg B - 2025 46 12 A 29 H)
+ Vanguard Healthcare, Community Care Apartments,
[https://www.vanguardhealthcare.com.sg/assisted-living/community-care-
apartments], (FEMHBFEH : 20254 12 H 29 H)
+ Housing & Development Board, Kampung Admiralty,
[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/where2shop/explore/woodlands/kampung-
admiralty], (&M H : 20254 12 H 29 H)

WOHA Architects, Kampung Admiralty, [https:/woha.net/project/kampung-

admiralty/], (FR#&MHFEH : 2025 4 12 4 29 H)

- Agency for Integrated Care, Active Ageing Centres, [https:/www.aic.sg/care-
services/active-ageing-centres/], (A& B : 2025 4 12 A 30 H)

- Orange Valley, Active Ageing Centres, [https://orangevalley.sg/our-services/active-

ageing-centres/], (&M EH : 2025 4 12 7 30 H)
- Age Well SG, Active Aging, [https!//www.agewellsg.gov.sg/active-ageing/],
(FeAsR B 2 20254 12 A 30 A)

+ Agency for Integrated Care, AAC Brochure,
[https://www.aic.sg/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/AAC-brochure-English.pdfl,
(Fefeksk B : 2025 4 12 A 30 H)
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+ GOVTECH Singapore, Bridging the digital divide? It can start with you,
[https://www.tech.gov.sg/technews/bridging-the-digital-divide/l,

(e #& %% B : 2025 4 12 H 30 H)
+ Infocomm Media Development Authority, Seniors Go Digital,
[https://www.digitalforlife.gov.sg/about/our-projects/seniors-go-digitall,

(Fe Mgz A 2 2025 45 12 A 30 H)
+ Infocomm Media Development Authority, Seniors Go Digital: Three Months On,
[https://www.imda.gov.sg/resources/blog/blog-articles/2020/09/seniors-go-digital-
three-months-on] , (&&EHBFEH : 2025 4= 12 H 30 H)
+ Infocomm Media Development Authority, Mobile Access for Seniors,
[https://www.imda.gov.sg/how-we-can-help/mobile-access-for-seniors],

(Fe Mgz A 2 2025 45 12 A 30 H)
+ GOVTECH Singapore, Overview, [https://info.standards.tech.gov.sg/control-
catalog/dss/l, (F#EMFEA : 2025 4 12 H 30 H)
- JETRO, [Hitfk - /34 VAR — b (Slsfh22 829, HEH IS TRIER) |
[https://www.jetro.go.jp/biz/areareports/2023/c87d4fa9b72af119.html],

(MR H : 2026 423 H 5 H)
+ Ministry of Health, What is Healthier SG?,
[ https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/about/what-is-healthier-sg/l,

(MR H : 2026 423 H 5 H)
« Ministry of Health, Benefits of Healthier SG,
[https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/enrolment/benefits/],

(MR H : 2026 423 H 5 H)
« Health Hub, Healthier You, with Healthier SG,
[https://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/hsg], (&K EH : 2026 43 A 5 H)

« Ministry of Health, How to enrol?,

[https://www.healthiersg.gov.sg/enrolment/howtoenrol/],

(% HE 202643 H5H)
- Housing & Development Board, Proximity Housing Grant (Families),
[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-flat/understanding-your-eligibility-
and-housing-loan-options/flat-and-grant-eligibility/couples-and-
families/proximity-housing-grant-families], (F&BZEH : 2026 43 A 5 H)
+ Housing & Development Board, Priority Schemes,
[https://www.hdb.gov.sg/residential/buying-a-flat/buying-procedure-for-new-
flats/application/priority-schemes], (&M% H : 2026 43 A 5 H)
- Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore, Parent Relief/Parent Relief (Disability),
[https://www.iras.gov.sg/taxes/individual-income-tax/basics-of-individual-income-
tax/tax-reliefs-rebates-and-deductions/tax-reliefs/parent-relief-parent-relief-
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